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STAFF REPORT
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2012
BUSINESS ITEM

To: Town Council

From: Brian Fragiao, Director of Public Works/Town Engineer% Ei i'/

Subject: Caltrans Bridge Project — Railing Design for Horseshoe Bar Road
Date: January 30, 2012

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends adding Town Logo metal artwork to the bridge fence line.

ISSUE AND DISCUSSION:

At the December 13, 2011 Town Council Meeting, Staff was directed by Council to look into

artwork that could be added to the bridge railing design at the Horseshoe Bar Bridge during the Caltrans
Bridge raising project. Staff recently received Caltrans draft bridge designs of the Horseshoe Bar Road
proposed railing work. Staff has a short presentation to show artwork options.

CEQA:
Exempt under Section 15301 (c)(Class 1), Existing Facilities” of the guidelines.

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Cost to add artwork to the bridge railing has not been calculated at this time. Funding would come from
the General Reserve Fund.
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